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8 October 2021

Dear Elin

Health Protection (Coronavirus, International Travel) (Wales) (Amendment) (No.
11) Regulations 2021

In accordance with section 11A(4) of the Statutory Instruments Act 1946 | am notifying

you that this Statutory Instrument will come into force on 11 October 2021 less than 21
days after it has been laid. A copy of the instrument and the Explanatory Memorandum
that accompanies it are attached for your information.

This statutory instrument amends the Health Protection (Coronavirus, International
Travel) (Wales) Regulations 2020, so that:

e Afghanistan, Angola, Argentina, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Burundi, Cape
Verde, Chile, Congo (Democratic Republic), Costa Rica, Cuba, Eritrea,
Eswatini, Ethiopia, French Guiana, Georgia, Guyana, Indonesia, Lesotho,
Malawi, Mayotte, Mexico, Mongolia, Montenegro, Mozambique, Myanmar,
Namibia, Nepal, Paraguay, Philippines, Reunion, Rwanda, Seychelles,
Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Africa, Sudan, Suriname, Tanzania, Thailand,
Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Uganda, Uruguay, Zambia and Zimbabwe
are removed from the “red list” of countries and territories.

¢ Albania, Bahamas, Bangladesh, Bosnia & Herzegovina, Brazil, Chile,
Columbia, Egypt, Georgia, Ghana, Grenada, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia,
Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kosovo, Maldives, Moldova, Montenegro,
Morocco, Namibia, Nigeria, North Macedonia, Oman, Pakistan, Serbia,
South Africa, St Kitts & Nevis, St Lucia, St Vincent & The Grenadines,
Thailand, The Philippines, Turkey, Ukraine and Vietnam are added to the list
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of countries where their vaccination programmes and certification meet the
requirements such that an individual is recognised as being fully vaccinated.

e Those who are fully vaccinated under the United Nations vaccination
programme are also recognised as fully vaccinated.

e enable the EU Digital COVID Certificate to be used to demonstrate negative test
status

e Further technical and consequential amendments.

Not adhering to the 21 day convention allows these Regulations to come into force at
the earliest opportunity and continue the four nation approach to international travel; in
view of the changing evidence on risk in relation to this disease this is considered
necessary and justifiable in this case.

| am copying this letter to the Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd,
Huw Irranca-Davies MS, Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee,
Siwan Davies, Director of Senedd Business, Sian Wilkins, Head of Chamber and
Committee Services and Julian Luke, Head of Policy and Legislation Committee
Service.

Yours sincerely

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services



